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(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Principal activities

The principal activities of the Group are the provision of banking, life assurance
business, financial and other related services. The principal activity of the Company is
investment holding.

(b) Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by
the revaluation of certain premises, investment properties and investments in
securities, and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and comply with Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs"”) issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (“HKSA").

In the current year, the Group has adopted the following SSAPs issued by the HKSA
which are effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1st January 2002:

SSAP 1 (revised):  Presentation of financial statements

SSAP 15 (revised): Cash flow statements

SSAP 34 (revised): Employee benefits

The accounting policies set out below have taken into account the new SSAPs.

The consolidated accounts, which substantially comprise the accounts of banking
subsidiaries and a life assurance subsidiary, have been prepared in accordance with
the requirements set out in the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

(c) Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and the Group
made up to 31st December. Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group
controls the composition of the board of directors, controls more than half the voting
power or holds more than half of the issued share capital. The results of subsidiaries
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated profit and
loss account from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(c) Consolidation (Continued)

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the operating
results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

In order to reflect the different nature of the shareholders’ and policyholders’ interests
in the long-term life assurance business, the assets of the long-term fund attributable
to policyholders of the life assurance business are classified under a separate heading
in the consolidated balance sheet.

(d) Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which an equity interest is held
for the long term and significant influence is exercised in its management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of the results of
associates for the year. The consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of
the net assets of the associates.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in associates are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount of the investment in an
associate reaches zero, unless the Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed
obligations in respect of the associate.
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1.

(e)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and other parties

undertake an economic activity which is subject to joint control and none of the

participating parties has unilateral control over the economic activity.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of the results of

jointly controlled entities for the year, and the consolidated balance sheet includes the

Group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities.

(€]
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Income recognition
i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account as it accrues.
Interest accrual ceases when the loans have no prospect of eventual recovery.
Interest accrual is typically suspended if a loan is overdue for three months
except for (1) residential mortgage loans where the net realisable value of
collateral is sufficient to cover the outstanding principal and accrued interest;
and (2) loans that are restructured and serviced in accordance with revised
credit facilities.

For (1), interest accrual is suspended if a residential mortgage loan is in arrears
for more than twelve months, irrespective of the net realisable value of the
collateral. For (2), interest accrual on the restructured loans will only be made if
the relevant loans have been properly serviced in accordance with the terms of
the restructured credit facilities.

In 2001 interest accrual for credit card receivables and consumer loans
managed on a portfolio basis which were overdue for three months or longer
continued during the delinquency period until the point of write off. Starting
2002 interest accrual for these loans is suspended if the loan is overdue for
three months. Any interest previously recognised and remaining uncollected is
reversed from the profit and loss account. The effect of the retrospective
application of this new policy does not have any significant impact on the 2001
accounts and accordingly, no restatement of the previously reported figures
have been made.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(f) Income recognition (Continued)
i) Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income are accounted for in the period when receivable,
except for fees receivable in advance which are deferred and recognised over
the relevant period.

iii) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

(g) Advances to customers and other accounts

Advances to customers and other accounts are generally reported in the balance
sheet at the principal amount outstanding net of provisions for bad and doubtful
debts. Cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage loans are capitalised
and amortised on a straight line basis over the prepayment penalty period not
exceeding three years.

All advances are recognised when cash is advanced to borrowers.

(h) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

Provisions are made against specific loans and advances as and when the Credit
Committee with authority delegated by the Board of Directors have doubts on the
ultimate recoverability of principal or interest in full. Specific provisions are made to
reduce the carrying value of an asset, net of any collateral, to the expected net
realisable value based on the Credit Committee’s assessment of the potential losses
on those identified loans and advances on a case-by-case basis. Where it is not
possible to reliably estimate the loss, the Group applies predetermined provisioning
levels to the unsecured portion of loans and advances based on the Group’s loan
classification procedures.

The Group internally classifies loans and advances into five broad categories: Pass,
Special Mention, Substandard, Doubtful and Loss. The classification of loans and
advances is largely based on an assessment of the borrower’s capacity to repay and
on the degree of doubt about the collectibility of interest and / or principal. One
important indicator of collectibility is the period that payments of interest and / or
principal have been overdue.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(h) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (Continued)

Specific provisions ranging from 20% to 33% of the unsecured exposure of an
overdue loan classified as Substandard is made depending on the type of loans.
Further specific provisions are made if the relevant loans’ overdue period lengthens,
or if additional credit information indicates that more severe credit deterioration
requires downgrading of the loans. Full specific provision is normally made against the
outstanding unsecured exposure of an overdue loan classified as Loss.

In the case of unsecured personal bankruptcy loans, 100% specific provision is made
whenever bankruptcy petitions are filed against or by the borrowers and the loan
balance is immediately written off. In 2001, these loans were classified as Doubtful
with 100% specific provision made. The effect of the retrospective application of this
new policy does not have any significant impact on the 2001 accounts and
accordingly, no restatement of the previously reported figures have been made.

In addition, amounts have been set aside as a general provision for doubtful debts.
General provision is not specifically earmarked against any individual loan and is
provided based on predetermined percent of the loan book after excluding
Government guaranteed loans and cash collateralised lending.

Both specific and general provisions are deducted from “Advances to customers and
other accounts” and “Trade bills” in the balance sheet.

When there is no realistic prospect of recovery, the outstanding debt is written off.

(i)  Finance leases and hire purchase loans

The amounts due from finance lease and hire purchase customers are included in
“Advances to customers” and are stated at net investment. Income on contracts
determined on a fixed interest rate basis is accrued and earned using the sum of
digits method.

() Repossessed assets

Advances with repossessed collateral assets will continue to be accounted for as
customer advances. Upon the repossession of collateral assets for realisation in
recovering customer advances, the advances are adjusted to the net realisable value
of the repossessed assets, which are revalued periodically. Specific provisions are
made on the shortfall between the expected sales proceeds from realisation of the
repossessed assets and the outstanding advances.
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1.
(k)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the

transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at

the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance

sheet date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

)

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for at the current taxation rate in respect of timing

differences between profit as computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated in

the accounts to the extent that a liability or asset is expected to be payable or

receivable in the foreseeable future.

(m)
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Fixed assets
i) Premises

Premises are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated impairment losses and
depreciation calculated to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives
on a straight line basis as follows:—

- Leasehold land is depreciated over the remaining period of the lease or
up to 30th June 2047 whichever is shorter.

- Buildings are depreciated over a total estimated useful life of 50 years.
On revaluation, the revalued amount is depreciated on a straight line
basis over the remaining portion of the useful life.

Premises are valued as necessary at fair value, and in any case at intervals of not
more than three years by independent professional valuers. The valuations are
on an open market value basis related to individual properties. The valuations
are incorporated in the annual accounts. Increases in valuation are credited to
the “Premises revaluation reserve”. However, a revaluation increase is recognised
as income only to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same
asset previously recognised as an expense. Decreases are first set off against
increases on previous valuations of the same asset and thereafter are debited to
the profit and loss account. Upon disposal of the premises, the relevant portion
of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released

and transferred from the “Premises revaluation reserve” to “Retained earnings”.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Fixed assets (Continued)
ii)  Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of which
construction work and development have been completed and which are held
for their investment potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s
length.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods greater than 20
years are valued annually by independent professional valuers. The valuations
are on an open market value basis related to individual properties and separate
values are not attributed to land and buildings. The valuations are incorporated
in the annual accounts. Increases in valuation are credited to the “Investment
properties revaluation reserve”. Decreases in valuation are first set off against
increases on previous valuations on a portfolio basis and thereafter are debited
to the profit and loss account. Any subsequent increases in valuation are
credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit previously
charged.

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20 years or less
are depreciated over the remaining portion of the leases.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released from the
“Investment properties revaluation reserve” to the profit and loss account.

iii)  Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles

Furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles are stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses and depreciation calculated to write off the
assets on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives, which are
generally between 5 and 10 years.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Fixed assets (Continued)
iv) Impairment and gain or loss on sale

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information
are considered to assess whether there is any indication that the book value of
premises, furniture, fixtures, equipment and motor vehicles are impaired. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and
where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the carrying cost of
the asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in
the profit and loss account except where the asset is carried at valuation and
the impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same
asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset other than investment properties is
the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset, and is recognised in the profit and loss account. Any revaluation
reserve balance remaining attributable to the relevant asset is transferred to

retained earnings and is shown as a movement in reserves.

Investment in securities
i) Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are dated debt securities which the Group has the
expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity. These securities are stated at
cost adjusted for the amortisation of premiums or discounts arising on
acquisition over the periods to maturity, less provision for diminution in their
value other than temporary. Provisions are made for the amount of the carrying
value which the Group does not expect to recover and are recognised as an
expense in the profit and loss account as they arise.

The amortisation of premiums or discounts arising on acquisition of dated debt
securities is included as part of interest income. Profits or losses on realisation
of held-to-maturity securities are accounted for in the profit and loss account as
they arise.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investment in securities (Continued)
ii)  Trading securities

Trading securities are securities which are acquired for the purpose of
generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in price and are stated at fair
value. Fair value represents the quoted market price for securities that are
actively traded in a liquid market. For securities which are not actively traded or
are unlisted, fair value is estimated by seeking quotations from unrelated
financial institutions actively dealing in the securities. Changes in the fair value
of trading securities are recognised in the profit and loss account as they arise.
Profits and losses on disposal of trading securities, representing the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amounts, are recognised in
the profit and loss account as they arise.

iii) Non-trading securities

Non-trading securities include debt securities held for liquidity purposes which
are held primarily to maintain the liquidity ratio as defined in the Fourth
Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and other debt and equity
securities which are not held for trading purposes. Non-trading securities are
stated at fair value on the balance sheet. Fair value represents the quoted
market price for securities that are actively traded in a liquid market. For
securities which are not actively traded or are unlisted, fair value is estimated by
seeking guotations from unrelated financial institutions actively dealing in the
securities or by way of various pricing techniques generated internally.

Changes in the fair value of non-trading securities are recognised in the
“Investment revaluation reserve” until the security is sold or determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss representing the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
security, together with any surplus / deficit transferred from the investment
revaluation reserve, is included in the profit and loss account.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(o) Long-term life assurance business

The value placed on the Group's long-term life assurance business attributable to
shareholders includes the net tangible assets of the life assurance business
attributable to shareholders and an estimate of the net present value of the future
profits inherent in the life policies in force. The value is determined annually in
consultation with an independent professional actuary and is included separately in
the balance sheet. Changes in the value, together with the results of the long-term
life assurance activities, are included in the profit and loss account under “Other
operating income” as “Results of life assurance business”.

(p) Operating leases

Leases where substantially all of the rewards and risks of ownership of the asset
remain with the leasing company are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals
applicable to such operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are
charged to the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Where the Group is the lessor, the assets subject to the lease are included in fixed
assets in the balance sheet. They are depreciated over their expected useful lives on a
basis consistent with similar owned fixed assets. Rental income from operating leases
is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred
specifically to earn revenue from an operating lease are recognised as an expense in

the profit and loss account in the period in which they are incurred.

(q) Off-balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from futures, forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign exchange, equity and interest
rate markets.

Accounting for these instruments is dependent upon the purpose for which the
transactions are undertaken.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes are re-measured to their fair value. Fair
values are obtained periodically from various sources, including quoted market prices,
discounted cash flow models and option pricing models as appropriate. The gains and
losses arising from trading in foreign exchange instruments are recognised in the
profit and loss account as “Net gain / (loss) from foreign exchange trading”. The
gains and losses arising from trading in interest rate and other financial instruments
are recognised in the profit and loss account and included as part of other operating
income. The major methods and assumptions used by the Group in estimating the
fair value of trading derivatives are set out in note 40(c) to the accounts.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(q) Off-balance sheet financial instruments (Continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions which are marked to market are included in
"Advances to customers and other accounts” in the balance sheet. Unrealised losses
on transactions which are marked to market are included in “Other accounts and

accruals”.

On the date a derivative contract is entered into, the Group may designate certain
derivative transactions as hedges. Derivatives are classified as a hedge when a formal
linkage between the hedging instruments and the hedged items is clearly identified
and documented at the inception of the hedging transactions. The risk mitigation
effectiveness of the hedging instruments is reviewed by the Group Risk Division and is
monitored on an on-going basis. Transactions designated as hedges are valued on an
equivalent basis to the assets, liabilities or net positions that they are hedging. Any
profit or loss is recognised on the same basis as that arising from the related assets,
liabilities or net positions.

If the derivative transaction no longer meets the criteria for a hedge set out above,
the derivative is deemed to be held for trading purposes and is accounted for as set
out above.

Derivative transactions are offset only when the Group has the ability to insist on net
settlement such as by means of entering into a master netting agreement or other
legally enforceable arrangements. Any right to insist on a net settlement that is
contingent is only taken into account when the Group is able to enforce net
settlement in all situations of default by the other party or parties including insolvency
of any parties to the contract, and the ability to insist on a net settlement is assured
beyond doubt.

Derivative transactions are not offset unless the related settlement currencies are the
same, or are denominated in freely convertible currencies for which quoted exchange

rates are available in an active market.
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1.
(r)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive

obligation which, as a result of past events, makes it probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the

amount can be made.

The Group provides for costs related to restructuring of the Group’s operations which

are subject to detailed formal plans that are under implementation or have been

communicated to those affected by the plans. Restructuring provisions mainly

comprise employee termination payments. Provision is made when it is probable that

an outflow of economic benefits will arise and the amounts can be reliably estimated.

(s)

50

Employee benefits
i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave and long service leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

ii)  Bonus plans

Liabilities for bonus plans due wholly within twelve months after the balance
sheet date are recognised when the Group has a present or constructive
obligation as a result of services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate
of the obligation can be made.

iii)  Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a number of defined
contribution plans, the assets of which are generally held in separate trustee-
administered funds. These pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and by the relevant Group companies.

The Group's contributions to the mandatory provident fund schemes and
defined contribution retirement schemes are expensed as incurred. Other than
mandatory provident fund contribution, the Group’s contributions may be
reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who leave prior to
vesting fully in the contributions.



i B M £

AEF&mEBAMR QA Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited

Notes to the Accounts

— - FESTBER @
(FBH) IESEF (4#)
T) EEEEER

RARIRIEFTEBZITHRAR
BERRAEETESTRER
TRAR o

RERAIME=EBTREZ
R FEREE R B 3 1TR MR
FriszemmiERA - TES
AR B R o

(&1g) AAREERAAEE

FRAERERBEEFMmA LS
ZAESE - MEFER R EE D
ELASNZ — R Z R MEE AR EM
Z IR MAER o SRR BEIRA LA
HBEEMEI B2 IRAEE - BEAR
ARE TR ERLBEE RS - SUKYE
SREAREAEGEMARELER -

FRBE TS RER - ESERBM
FEFREE o RE BRI 2 AT RE 1R
BMERERATERE - ARERS
BfE -

FNEERRABEEFMAREEL
ZEE  MEFEREEEZEG
EASNZ —RKERPREEE M2 H
IR ARFERR ©

FREETERER - BSREER
%A Al BEm AR ERR B e P 3R -
EEEMEAWERA - RIRHER R

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(s) Employee benefits (Continued)
iv)  Equity compensation benefits

Share options of the Company are granted to directors and senior executives
under the Executive Share Option Scheme.

Equity compensation benefits resulting from the issue of share options to the
Group’s employees at less than the fair value at which those instruments would
be issued to a third party are not recognised in the Group’s accounts.

(t) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts.
When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts
when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When such inflow is virtually
certain, an asset is recognised.
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1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(u) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting policy, the Group has
determined that business segments be presented as the primary reporting format.
Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and assets are originated from business decisions
and operations based in Hong Kong.

(v) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date of acquisition
including cash, balances with banks and other financial institutions, treasury bills and
certificates of deposit.

~ FEUWA 2. INTEREST INCOME
2002 2001
EmEER BUA Interest income on listed investments 178,595 191,623
JE_ETIRE F BUA Interest income on unlisted investments 418,560 415,324
H b F) B U A Other interest income 1,972,144 2,576,531
2,569,299 3,183,478

METHeEERPAABEEZFE
(Mt sEHt =) 4,471,000 7T (2001:
15,378,000 #7T) °

= HEERA

Interest expense includes interest amounting to HK$4,471,000 (2001: HK$15,378,000)
on the loan comprising the long-term liability (Note 32).

3. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2002 2001

MR7%E RAE A Fees and commission income 494,061 431,595
R REERAS Less: Fees and commission expense (96,735) (111,044)
F RS E RS A Net fees and commission income 397,326 320,551
HINEE B O W AR Net gain from foreign exchange trading 35,311 35,487
FEEERENBLRITETAEF W Net gain from trading securities and derivatives 81,483 23,266

ERERE ZREKA Dividend income from investments in securities

EmRE Listed investments 2,327 5,579
JEETRE Unlisted investments 14,661 17,882
LBV 2B WA LREE Gross rental income from investment properties 17,841 26,603
HiES WA Other rental income 4,669 4,279
ASBRBEG 2 2EE Results of life assurance business 79,440 90,034
Hfth Others 7,065 23,613
640,123 547,294
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g~ &EST 4. OPERATING EXPENSES
2002 2001
AZER (BEEEHe) WaER) Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration) (Note 5) 500,511 505,617

1TERHMEEE E Premises and other fixed assets

TEZEE Rental of premises 43,435 43,845
HAib Others 63,657 86,989
e Depreciation 66,962 66,307
1% ERRN B < Auditors’ remuneration 3,305 3,402
HipgEZ H Other operating expenses 203,241 221,008
881,111 927,668

TEZHESERBROME TE=EKAR
WEZEE -

Rental of premises under operating leases is stated net of rental income received from

sub-lease agreements with third parties.

H- AEEH 5. STAFF COSTS
2002 2001
R TE Wages and salaries 468,722 481,806
fRERE Termination benefits 4,412 -
RIke—REHETEE P+ Pension costs — defined contribution plans (Note 10) 27,377 23,811
500,511 505,617
N RERR REREE TR 6. CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
2002 2001
AR R RRF BT Net charge for bad and doubtful debts
o IR A A B B Specific provisions charged
— I A — new provisions 728,217 479,186
— FABR — releases (14,440) (30,716)
— Y= — recoveries (27,754) (17,038)
686,023 431,432
— AR /(B m) General provisions charged / (written back) 18,115 (6,482)
BaEEREPIFR TN Net charge to profit and loss account 704,138 424,950
AR R RERES (HE=1) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (Note 20) 704,138 421,294
EH SN T 2 W EHRREEE (st =) Impairment loss on investments in associates (Note 23) = 3,656
704,138 424,950
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7. NET LOSS ON DISPOSAL / REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

2002 2001
WEMEEGHRBE Deficit on revaluation of investment properties (39,515) (39,149)
TEEHRE Deficit on revaluation of premises - (10,870)
HEREYERITE R Profit on disposal of investment properties and premises 8,015 -
B E Ath [E] 5E & E B 1B Loss on disposal of other fixed assets (5,604) (457)
(37,104) (50,476)

N~ HEFEIHKREEFER
BERRESF WS

8. NET GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF HELD-TO-MATURITY AND
NON-TRADING SECURITIES

2002 2001
HERZIHREFEIHRFES Net gain on disposal of held-to-maturity securities and
EInEEREER AR transfer of held-to-maturity securities to
BRI (FE) non-trading securities (Note) 72,927 162,085
HEEFFEE BEREMEFF = Net gain on disposal of non-trading securities 9,503 17,546
82,430 179,631

it

AEEEZERTHER 2 BiE - EiE
AR MEERIREHES - AEREHR
BRAFEIHNER - MEEREBREE
BHARE 5 o B BIRITRE ISR AT
BZEEIMES (RRERE REHE
2| (M=E+R) P 2BEEES) - AEESE
BREREFRTHEZHEIHES 2
BB RIEFHEEEBRENIS °

h- ES#ME

Note:

The disposal and transfer of held-to-maturity securities were brought about by changes in the
Group's intention of holding the securities to maturity as a result of restructuring of the
investment portfolio due to change in investment strategy, after taking into consideration
changes in market conditions. All remaining holdings in the held-to-maturity securities portfolio
kept in the investment book but excluding those held in the short-term money market book (as
reflected in Treasury bills under “Cash and short-term funds” (Note 15)) were redesignated as
non-trading securities at the time of transfer.

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

2002 2001

HITRIEMITES : Executive and non-executive directors:
e Fees 1,166 1,061
e BE - BYANZEREAER Salaries, housing, benefits in kind and other allowances 40,194 39,311
RIKE @ T Pensions 929 1,648
42,289 42,020

LA EES BIERIE IERITES
Yt z4#%& 801,000 T (2001 :
656,000 7BJT) °

Included in the above directors’ emoluments are fees amounting to HK$801,000
(2001: HK$656,000) payable to independent non-executive directors.

54



#= B B aE

AEF&mEBAMR QA Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited

Notes to the Accounts

- EB=NE @

B F B I TR R 2
o WIRRI T RARE AR A AIRR ()

BEE T EERE 2 REITEEZ
EHEETE c AFRN - —(NEFESS
#4£10,395,000#7(2001:
3,504,000/ 7T) Z IR0 sRRE Rz ©

9. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

The benefits arising from the exercise of share options are included in the above as
benefits in kind and are determined based on the difference between the most
practicable closing market price of the Company’s shares upon exercise of the options
and the pre-determined exercise price of the option shares. During the year, share
option benefits amounting to HK$10,395,000 (2001: HK$3,504,000) had been
received by three Directors.

EFEMSARMT The emoluments of the directors fell within the following bands:
EEAHY

Number of Directors
BT HKS 2002 2001
#/ Nil - 1,000,000 19 14
2,500,001 - 3,000,000 1 -
3,000,001 - 3,500,000 - 1
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 - 1
4,000,001 - 4,500,000 - 1
5,000,001 - 5,500,000 1 -
5,500,001 - 6,000,000 - 1
6,500,001 - 7,000,000 1 -
7,000,001 - 7,500,000 1 _
11,000,001 - 11,500,000 - 1
13,000,001 - 13,500,000 - 1
19,500,001 - 20,000,000 1 -
24 20

W ESTEBREAFEAEE RS M
4 2 AAZ (2001 : AfL) AL e

b EEEMEIN ETESEHR=-F
TTFPH = HER TRIBAA AR
2R RZTTE_F+-A=
+— BB AIRERMN600,000H
(2001 : 1,300,0000%) 2 RAXAE R
1T o LLERARME AT AR T B EET
2 E—EFE A AR A MR R EEE
116 - MERREZTEERTR
26.28% T ©

The above analysis includes the five (2001: five) individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group for the year.

In addition to the above emoluments, options to purchase 600,000 (2001:
1,300,000) shares of the Company granted to certain Directors on 3rd April 2000
remained outstanding as at 31st December 2002. These options are exercisable at
various amounts between the first and fifth anniversaries of the dates of grant and
have an exercise price of HK$26.28 per share.
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10. PENSION COSTS

The pension costs charged to the profit and loss account represent contributions paid
and payable by the Group to defined contribution retirement schemes (Note 5).

Contributions totalling HK$3,881,000 (2001: HK$3,824,000) were payable to the
schemes at the year end and are included in “Other accounts and accruals”. Forfeited
contributions totalling HK$5,112,000 (2001: HK$11,954,000) were utilised during
the year. No unutilised forfeited contributions were available at the year end (2001:
Nil) to reduce future contributions.

11. TAXATION

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at 16.0% (2001: 16.0%) on the estimated
assessable profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on the
estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

RiFEEmERP B 2 HIEE The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss account
represents:
2002 2001
REEFTEREABTISH Hong Kong profits tax on estimated assessable
profit for the year 116,712 152,712
B BREEES BIREMET Attributable share of estimated Hong Kong
BERNSHEE profits tax losses arising from investments
in limited partnerships (116,264) (136,843)
448 15,869
BREMES BIREME Investments in limited partnerships written off 91,248 102,756
91,696 118,625
BN IR Overseas taxation 513 =
BEFEBEEREE Over-provision in prior years (15,184) (921)
IRAERITE (B FEA—) Deferred taxation (Note 31) 15,178 -
92,203 117,704

$’§ Bz BREEABREBNER
BERIRR B ZERE 2 HIEH a2
IEEFTVIME °

N7 48 4 {r] B8 KR JE 5 TR & R IR 48
e

The Group's investments in limited partnerships are written off in the same year as the
taxation benefits resulting from those investments are received and utilised.

There is no significant deferred taxation liability not provided for.
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443,348,000%7c(2001
364,271,000/ 7T) °

12. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the accounts of the Company
to the extent of HK$443,348,000 (2001: HK$364,271,000).

13. DIVIDENDS

2002 2001

IR EIR S - EA%0.5255 T
(2001 : 0.523#7T)

—TT=F= A BEERARHAKE -
Fh%0.60% 7T (2001 + —ZTT=4F
= A A B#RAR S EA%0.607 7T)

T EXREBESRER

EAR TR A F)iZ BB A F] 828,990,000
77T (2001 : 868,199,000/ 7T) K 4
A E TR DT HH
246,605,377 f% (2001: 246,568,665

BR) B -

BEsRAMNT RRERAEF
828,990,0007% 7T (2001 : 868,199,000
BIT) RE RN B EITID IR
246,746,5890% (2001 : 246,748,522
f%) B BLAT A B T HE A I m AR T LA
FEETHE -

Interim, paid, of HK$0.52 (2001: HK$0.52)

per share 128,221 128,221
Final, proposed on 4th March 2003, of HK$0.60

per share (2001: proposed on 5th March 2002,

of HK$0.60 per share) 148,007 147,947

276,228 276,168

14. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on earnings of HK$828,990,000
(2001: HK$868,199,000) and the weighted average number of 246,605,377 (2001:
246,568,665) shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on earnings of HK$828,990,000
(2001: HK$868,199,000) and the weighted average number of 246,746,589 (2001:
246,748,522) shares in issue during the year after adjusting for the effect of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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15. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

£ H Group 2002 2001
R & RIERITRHEM S miE Cash and balances with banks and
B &SRR other financial institutions 597,334 1,102,326
FEPSIVSESRRER /4 Money at call and short notice 2,864,060 2,696,348
BEES (BIEIINEESZI) (MizEM+) Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) (Note 37) 5,595,710 3,127,119
9,057,104 6,925,793
FEZBEEGHIWET : An analysis of treasury bills held is as follows:
FIEEERSENES @ BATFE Trading securities, at fair value
—3EET — Unlisted 248,680 536,016
FHEDE - REEKARE Held-to-maturity securities, at amortised cost
—3EET — Unlisted 5,347,030 2,591,103
5,595,710 3,127,119
+x- BESEE 16. TRADE BILLS
£ Group 2002 2001
= Trade bills 582,268 541,056
—AEE (FE=T) General provision (Note 20) (5,822) (5,411)
576,446 535,645
T+t - BHENERE 17. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT HELD
£H Group 2002 2001
FREEERENZS  RATE Non-trading securities, at fair value
(MFsEH ) (Note 37)
—JEET — Unlisted 455,137 -
S B RHIRE S - IR SRR E (B sEM )  Held-to-maturity securities, at amortised cost (Note 37)
—JEEmM — Unlisted - 524,766
455,137 524,766
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TN FEEERENES

18. TRADING SECURITIES

£H Group 2002 2001

BATFE : At fair value:

EBESE (M) Debt securities (Note 37)

— BB L™ — Listed in Hong Kong 1,198,309 1,727,877

—BAELASN BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 57,012 78,562
1,255,321 1,806,439

—JEET — Unlisted 1,299,554 1,251,878
2,554,875 3,058,317

W B Equity securities

—&BAEm — Listed in Hong Kong 36,899 60,363

— BN BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 28,822 25,832

65,721 86,195
—JEET — Unlisted 28,923 28,793
94,644 114,988

2,649,519 3,173,305

HIEEERABRNEFIREITHREER] Trading securities are analysed by issuer

DT - as follows:

— RSB A AR R ERTT — Central governments and central banks 1,209,838 1,996,582

— N — Public sector entities 1,219,997 1,051,142

—RIT R E M miE — Banks and other financial institutions 134,940 20,296

— 1% — Corporate entities 55,821 72,332

— HAth — Others 28,923 32,953
2,649,519 3,173,305
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19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

(a) Advances to customers and other accounts:

&= Group 2002 2001
SEEFER (MzFEH) Advances to customers (Note 37) 28,138,907 29,274,357
FHEERK Securitised loans - 234,003
B AEMESREGH Less: non-returnable proceeds (Note) = (234,003)
ERE RRERE Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
Bk (s =) Specific (Note 20) (222,299) (308,142)
—% (fE=1) General (Note 20) (280,904) (263,183)
27,635,704 28,703,032
FERTR B Accrued interest 404,248 368,325
HAbARH Other accounts 1,277,372 1,046,572
E AR B 2= Provisions against other accounts
ok (sE=1) Specific (Note 20) (36,396) (36,396)
— & (=) General (Note 20) (174) (191)
1,645,050 1,378,310
29,280,754 30,081,342
R Note:

IHEMESBERE—NNEF7/SAHHong
Kong SAR Residential Mortgages Ltd. & —
NAEFRFIRITIRBE S LTSI EITH
300,000,000 7T & H LRI RIB M FIER K
Ig o

(Z) BEFBTEITEMDHUT :

The non-returnable proceeds were the residual amount of the US$300 million mortgage
securitisation note issued by Hong Kong SAR Residential Mortgages Ltd. in June 1997 pursuant
to the 1997 Dah Sing Bank mortgage securitisation.

(b) Non-performing loans to customers are analysed as follows:

55 Group 2002 2001
BB TREITER Non-performing loans to customers 469,082 605,935
R AE Specific provisions (202,763) (267,035)
266,319 338,900
BABKTE Amount of interest in suspense 34,653 53,147

TETERITIIEPNER KRBT ZH
BREBABRAEFLERFANENE

B
A °

BENTEITERGAEEZ SHE
FEREFE1.67% (2001 : 2.07 %) °

ARSI E B R B E R R
MR+ A=+—RZEE-

Non-performing loans are loans and advances to customers on which interest is being
placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased.

Non-performing loans to customers represent 1.67% (2001: 2.07%) of total
advances to customers of the Group.

The above specific provisions were made after taking into account the value of
collateral in respect of such advances at 31st December.
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Th - FEEFERNAMIRE

(&)

() ZEEFEMBIEMEHERE

19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

(Continued)

(c) Advances to customers include finance lease receivables, analysed as

WER - ZHLOT - follows:

55 Group 2002 2001

KREEREME Z RIARARRE - Gross investment in finance leases, receivable:

—F A Not later than one year 1,400,569 1,456,879

—F A EERF Later than one year and not later than five years 1,677,620 1,792,684

AFE Later than five years 1,774,732 1,531,433
4,852,921 4,780,996

BREME 2 IEER K@ E WA Unearned future finance income on finance leases (999,260) (962,387)

MEMREFLE Net investment in finance leases 3,853,661 3,818,609

REHEFREHRR 2 OWAT : The maturity of net investment in finance leases is analysed as follows:

—F A Not later than one year 1,197,423 1,229,464

—FAEERF Later than one year and not later than five years 1,339,191 1,449,173

A= Later than five years 1,317,047 1,139,972
3,853,661 3,818,609

R-EE_F+-_A=+—HBBEE

HRFEREE (2001 : ) o

—EE—F+ - A=+—HBEFEIE
A EIE AR A TR & N AT e 7Y fE LR
BR1VEREMH S 5T /229,166,0007%8 7T
(2001 : 37,152,000/ 7T) °

There is no unguaranteed residual value included in the gross investment in finance

leases above as at 31st December 2002 (2001: Nil).

The allowance for uncollectable finance lease receivables included in the provision for
loan losses amounted to HK$29,166,000 as at 31st December 2002 (2001:

HK$37,152,000).
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—+ - EERRRIE%EME 20. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
HIRR RIRES
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
BIRE
5k — MR &%t Suspended
£H Group Specific General Total Interest
—EFEE—F—H—H At 1st January 2002 344,538 268,785 613,323 53,147
bR 2R Amounts written off (799,620) - (799,620) (27,026)
Wz 8] 1F 5 B #f R Recoveries of advances written off
ZER in previous years 27,754 - 27,754 -
RIBa RN Charge to profit and loss account
(MF5E7S) (Note 6) 686,023 18,115 704,138 -
FRNBERF S Interest suspended during the year - - - 8,532
—ZEFE_F+=-H=+—H At31st December 2002 258,695 286,900 545,595 34,653
R - Deducted from:
BSEE (x5 Trade bills (Note 16) - 5,822 5,822
SEEFEXK Advances to customers
(MyaE+ (FR)) (Note 19(a)) 222,299 280,904 503,203
EErFI B REAMIRE Accrued interest and other accounts
(MFax+ . (FR)) (Note 19(a)) 36,396 174 36,570
258,695 286,900 545,595
AR & R AR X
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
BRI T B
LSRN —R& &%F  Suspended
5= Group Specific General Total Interest
—ETE—F—H—H At 1st January 2001 248,001 275,267 523,268 63,019
iR =8 Amounts written off (348,277) = (348,277) (29,713)
W [B] 13 4 B R Recoveries of advances written off
ZEX in previous years 17,038 = 17,038 -
R &R R A SZ A/ (B E1) Charge / (write back) to profit and
(P 5E7S) loss account (Note 6) 427,776 (6,482) 421,294 =
FRNBRHE Interest suspended during the year - - - 19,841
—EEZ—F+_-F=+—H At31st December 2001 344 538 268,785 613,323 53,147
FURR - Deducted from:
B HEE MET) Trade bills (Note 16) - 5,411 5,411
BEEFPERK Advances to customers
(MFaE+ (FR)) (Note 19(a)) 308,142 263,183 571,325
FEErFI B REAMARE Accrued interest and other accounts
(BfsE+ 1 () (Note 19(a)) 36,396 191 36,587
344,538 268,785 613,323
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Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited

T— - BZEINHIRS 21. HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES

£H Group 2002 2001

—A—H#&F Balance as at 1st January 4,597,102 7,106,084
T 58 B Amortisation of discount 8,094 84,510

bl Additions 3,905,897 7,085,237

B8 Repayments (685,806) =
AERHENFES HEN) Securities sold during the year (Note 8) (7,747,238) (9,678,729)

+T=—HA=+—B#&®

EHES  REHERE
—&BLEM
—EBLASN TR

JEETRE S - BRI A

EHESR A

752 B BB S IR B A T B
DATEATR -

— R SR R RO SR ER AT

— RS

— 8R1T R E A RIS

— 13

Balance as at 31st December

Listed securities, at amortised cost
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong

Unlisted securities, at amortised cost

Market value of listed securities

Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by issuer

as follows:

— Central governments and central banks

— Public sector entities
— Banks and other financial institutions
— Corporate entities
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78,049 4,597,102

= 1,817,416
= 1,203,092

= 3,020,508
78,049 1,576,594

78,049 4,597,102

= 2,996,177

= 1,817,416
= 284,043
78,049 2,354,921
= 140,722

78,049 4,597,102
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TH= - FEFEBRAENES

22. NON-TRADING SECURITIES

Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited

55 Group 2002 2001
BAFE : At fair value:
EEE (M) Debt securities (Note 37)
—&BAEm — Listed in Hong Kong 2,343,957 999,581
— BN BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 6,146,886 846,752
—JEET — Unlisted 7,366,763 4,128,214
15,857,606 5,974,547
W [ RE 5 Equity securities
—&BAEm — Listed in Hong Kong 6,058 20,427
— BB AN BT — Listed outside Hong Kong - 48
—3EETH — Unlisted 36,615 239,955
42,673 260,430
15,900,279 6,234,977
FRHEEERENBHIZ Non-trading securities are analysed by issuer
BITHOB BRI ST T ¢ as follows:
— AR BN A AR RERTT — Central governments and central banks 6,729,179 1,347,408
— NEWIE — Public sector entities 1,740,652 1,400,484
—RIT R E M matE — Banks and other financial institutions 4,404,484 521,205
— 1% — Corporate entities 2,994,599 2,852,893
— HAb — Others 31,365 112,987
15,900,279 6,234,977
= BEQARKRE 23. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES
55 Group 2002 2001
JELEMAR D - KK Unlisted shares, at cost - 90,000
FEAE W RS 14 Share of post-acquisition reserves - 18,520
VERIEN Ei=] Impairment loss - (3,656)
E(EFEE Share of net assets - 104,864
JRE U B 5 N B) 3R IE Amount due from an associate - 2,513
FETBSE & N B FRIA Amount due to an associate — (7,511)
- 99,866
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= BEQATERE @

EZTT_F_A+NB AEER
Hh B R RR R TEERK ek H E AN R B E
EFRIT AR ARG TES 2 =11
Mees o FEFTIRTT IR EHIEB A A =R
TEGMEMBRAREE - KEN_F
ToFE-H -+ -HFEK - WL %E
105,165,000/ 7T & B E T8 2 i
A1,613,0005% JT A Al 5 [ FT2ZE 4 9
REBEERBREEEE_ST =

EHER ©

T HEEFEERE

23. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

On 19th February 2002, the Group reached an agreement with China Construction
Bank to dispose of its remaining 30% interest in Jian Sing Bank Limited and its
subsidiaries which are engaged in banking and other related services. The transaction
was completed on 22nd February 2002. The consideration received was
HK$105,165,000 and a gain on disposal of HK$1,613,000 after writing back the
provision for impairment loss made in last year was recognised in 2002.

24. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

£H Group 2002 2001
S ETR Y - HRAKAR Unlisted shares, at cost 20,000 20,000
HEEHE 2 ERE AR Loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity 31,000 27,000
51,000 47,000
e =R Share of post-acquisition reserves (26,000) (20,000)
25,000 27,000

R-EE—F+=-A=+—H8HMAE
THIEREMT

The following are the jointly controlled entities at 31st December 2002:

= it Bh FTEEBRSE B hEEEZBEDL
A8 Place of Principal activities Percentage of
Name incorporation and place of operation interest in ownership
REFIEAX TR A 7] B BREZER - BB
Bank Consortium Holding Limited Hong Kong Investment holding, Hong Kong 13.333%
AR SEF
ZRE AR - BE
IREESEHRAA] B Trustee and custodian services for
Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited Hong Kong retirement fund schemes, Hong Kong 13.333%

ANEBEERBIZERBR AR 2z )
KB RRKRHIBITBRARRFE
i EREEEFER R A R T 3 REHER B
RAmz2ENBRR -

The Group’s interest in Bank Consortium Holding Limited is held by Dah Sing Bank,
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company. Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Bank Consortium Holding Limited.
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25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

N Company 2002 2001
JELEMAR D - KK Unlisted shares, at cost 2,687,326 2,684,729
TBR B Less: Goodwill written off (172,083) (172,083)
B W RE Al 2 AR 3 2 IR R Dividends paid out of pre-acquisition profit (592,040) (592,040)
1,923,203 1,920,606

e U B8 A R) 3R I8 Amounts due from subsidiaries 665,716 648,375
2,588,919 2,568,981
FEAS BB A R ZR I8 Amounts due to subsidiaries (41,181) (243,348)
2,547,738 2,325,633

P8 A 7 2 FEWY/FE AN SRIR I SRR
B N B BE B B SRR -

R-EE_F+-A=+—B
BARINT :

The amounts due from / to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed

repayment terms.

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31st December 2002:

ARG BAE BRITRA

it B Percentage of shares held Particulars

AEAR TEER Place of B % of issued

Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary shares
AFRITERAA /1T B

Dah Sing Bank, Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% - HK$800,000,000
LHRET #R1T EE

MEVAS Bank Limited Banking Hong Kong 100% = HK$400,000,000
AFEEFERAA REZK B

Dah Sing Company Limited Investment holding Hong Kong 100% = HK$1,000,000
REER BRE

Dah Sing Holdings Limited Investment holding Bermuda 100% - US$100,000
REER BEE

Dah Sing International Limited Investment holding Bermuda 100% - US$100,000
AERB BRE

Dah Sing Life Assurance Company Limited Life assurance Bermuda 100% = US$25,000,000
AFRBIREERAR R MR B

Dah Sing Insurance Services Limited Insurance services Hong Kong 100% = HK$20
REER EBRAES

Dah Sing Medical Science Investment Inc. Investment holding British Virgin Islands 100% - US$50,000
gEex 0

Dah Sing Secretarial Services Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% = HK$2
REER B2

Filey Investment Corporation Investment holding Panama 100% — Us$2
HAKEREBRAF NERE EE

Newinner Investments Limited Property investment Hong Kong 100% - HK$2
WERE RBREAHE

High Standard Investment Limited Property investment British Virgin Islands 100% = Us$2
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oHE - BABEERE @

25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

RiEROBEA BRITRA

i 2 Percentage of shares held Particulars

ARER TEER Place of HE % of issued

Name of company Principal activity incorporation Directly Indirectly ordinary share
HEEHFERAA EHEE BE

Global Courage Securities Limited Securities dealing Hong Kong 100% - HK$10,000,000
TEex Bk

WOF Escrow Limited Dormant Hong Kong 100% - HK$25,000,000
REAER BE

DSE Investment Services Limited Investment management Hong Kong 100% - HK$ 1,000,000
Rig %% BRE

Dah Sing General Insurance Company General insurance Bermuda 51% - HK$70,000,000

Limited (Note) (%)

REER BRE

D.A.H. Holdings Limited (Note 44(c) (F{ #7874 (7)) Investment holding Bermuda 75.5% - US$1,000,000
AFABERAR Tmek BE

Dah Sing Finance Limited Dormant Hong Kong - 100% HK$25,000,000
REER BE

Dah Sing Properties Limited Investment holding Hong Kong - 100% HK$10,000
AFEFAERAA B ARS BE

Dah Sing Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$100,000
RIMERBEEBRAH MERE BE

Dah Sing Property Agency Limited Property agency Hong Kong = 100% HK$100,000
AHRBABERAR RipE BE

Dah Sing Insurance Agency Limited Insurance agency Hong Kong = 100% HK$500,000
AFRBERERAR RRELR BE

Dah Sing Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broking Hong Kong - 100% HK$200,000
EREXERAR NERE BE

Luen Fung Investment Company, Limited Property investment Hong Kong = 100% HK$303,000
HERERRAR NERE BE

Vanishing Border Investment Services Limited Property investment Hong Kong = 100% HK$20
B ARS BE

MEVAS Nominees Limited Nominee services Hong Kong - 100% HK$50,000
#17 KERS

D.AH. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Banking Guernsey - 75.5% US$8,000,000

Limited (Note 44(c)) (Ff £+ (7))

B D. A. H. Hambros Bank (Channel
Islands) Limited 4 » LA FIHER
7B AL o DSE Investment Services Ltd.
BREETT ERARSDN - TREETTAR(E 700 7B
TCHIE AR -

& :  ZFJE ' Dah Sing General Insurance
Company Limited & i@ IR AS &
HFHZRNREAREENBEE

BERR - EEHEXHERRRE
1P BB E T A R B TAR AR IR AR
100,000,000;% JTR 4> 270,000,000
BT ©

Except for D.A.H. Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited, all other companies
operate in Hong Kong. In addition to the ordinary shares issued by DSE Investment
Services Limited, it also has preference shares in issue totalling HK$700.

Note: During the year, Dah Sing General Insurance Company Limited underwent a capital
reduction exercise to repay shareholders excess capital which is not immediately required
by its operations. The reduction was approved by the Insurance Authority and the issued
share capital of the company was reduced from HK$100,000,000 to HK$70,000,000.
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AEFE&RMEBABR 2 A Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited

B #£E
REE
REWH Furniture, RE
Investment 1E Fixtures & Motor &t
£H Group Properties Premises Equipment Vehicles Total
A E Cost or valuation
—TT-F#—fA—H At 1st January 2002 455,828 687,842 283,567 2,922 1,430,159
®E Additions - - 45,609 204 45,813
E bk Reclassification (8,035) 8,035 — — =
& /R Disposals / written off (190,181) (23,127) (52,269) (798) (266,375)
SfhRA Deficit on revaluation (39,515) - - - (39,515)
“EE-_F+-A=t+-H At 31st December 2002 218,097 672,750 276,907 2,328 1,170,082
2ENE Accumulated depreciation
—TT-4—f—H At 1st January 2002 - - 125,876 1,455 127,331
~REEE (FFEm) Charge for the year (Note 4) - 17,576 48,801 585 66,962
& R Disposals / written off - (271) (45,806) (798) (46,875)
“EE_F+-fA=t+-H At 31st December 2002 - 17,305 128,871 1,242 147,418
REFE Net book value
—EZ-f+-A=1+-H At 31st December 2002 218,097 655,445 148,036 1,086 1,022,664
—TT—F+-fA=1+—H At 31st December 2001 455,828 687,842 157,691 1,467 1,302,828
DA EEEZRASEESITANT : The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
ZEE-F+ZH=+-H At 31st December 2002
R At cost - - 276,907 2,328 279,235
REEME At professional valuation
2T CF In 2002 218,097 - - - 218,097
—TT-F In 2001 - 672,750 - - 672,750
218,097 672,750 276,907 2,328 1,170,082
—TT-F+=ZA=+—H At 31st December 2001
B At cost — — 283,567 2,922 286,489
REZME At professional valuation
ZTTF In 2001 455,828 687,842 - - 1,143,670
455,828 687,842 283,567 2,922 1,430,159

REYMERITERBIERNTAE
EfSReAIBITR — T T —

=E+—HERZZEZE—F+ZA=1+—

F+=H

Ao RR AR HEELER -
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professional chartered surveyor, Knight Frank.

Investment properties and premises were revalued on 31st December 2002 and 31st
December 2001 respectively on an open market value basis by an independent
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T BEEE®@®

BENER/ 21 TEURAMERZFETT
E58R - HERME{EE &472,457,000
77T (2001 : 499,887,000/ L) °

HEM I SBAkRE  WITEEREE
B4 7 ATl AT B8 Z IR AERLIA ©

REMERTEZREFEBRE

26. FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

Had the premises of the Group been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, the
carrying amount of the premises would have been HK$472,457,000 (2001:
HK$499,887,000).

The potential amount of deferred tax on the revalued assets has not been quantified
as the revaluation difference does not constitute a timing difference.

The net book value of investment properties and premises comprises:

2002 2001
REYE "EHE
Investment 1TE Investment 1TE
£3 Group Properties Premises Properties Premises
THAERE Leaseholds
EEEREEL Held in Hong Kong
(+=Aa+F) on medium-term lease
(between 10 — 50 years) 217,481 654,671 455,191 687,030
FEE B AN BRFE 4 Held outside Hong Kong
(+=a+F) on medium-term lease
(between 10 — 50 years) 616 774 637 812
218,097 655,445 455,828 687,842

Tt RREGRIASRE

27. VALUE OF LONG-TERM LIFE ASSURANCE BUSINESS

EEEE ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
£H Group 2002 2001
EEBZZEAEERAER  The long-term life assurance business attributable
A A% 5R P R ER to shareholders included in the consolidated balance sheet
ANSRBEBEEIE of the Group is made up of:
RHASRBREBS B Net tangible assets of the long-term life
HEFE EEE ) assurance business (Note 28) 90,586 72,515
BRURE ZEE Value of policies in force 571,427 520,514
662,013 593,029
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TN RERABGRPEEE

28. ASSETS OF LONG-TERM FUND AND LONG-TERM

EREAEE LIABILITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO POLICYHOLDERS
£H Group 2002 2001
BRAEBERAZEE The assets of the long-term fund held to meet
BIE long-term liabilities to policyholders are:
BeREHES Cash and short-term funds 30,788 69,070
FHIRE Investments in securities 675,138 517,850
& & & Fixed assets 14,949 4,876
mEBEFEE Net current liabilities (208,121) (183,059)
512,754 408,737
R REMRIBASRBEEANZ Net tangible assets of the long-term life assurance
BREEFE T ) business attributable to shareholders (Note 27) (90,586) (72,515)
422,168 336,222
Th - BEFEFEXK 29. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
£H Group 2002 2001
& BT R R A 2R AF AR Demand deposits and current account 2,512,234 1,771,555
AEF K Savings deposits 5,368,950 5,292,381
TH - BAREHER Time, call and notice deposits 29,405,236 25,966,789
37,286,420 33,030,725

=+ HMRERAR

RZEE-_F+-_A=+—B2H
8RB R TEIR | B 4k 2 B
% EEZERHEMASEEBESE
A 5,290,428,000/87C(2001 ¢
6,636,119,000 /& 7T) (MIFEM=)

— -~ IRIERIR

EHEEEAERZ [EMmiRE RiE
2| AR EREE AT

£

30. OTHER ACCOUNTS AND ACCRUALS

Included in “Other accounts and accruals” of the Group as at 31st December 2002 is

a short position in treasury bills, treasury notes and other public sector debt securities

totalling HK$5,290,428,000 (2001: HK$6,636,119,000) (Note 33).

31. DEFERRED TAXATION

Also included in “Other accounts and accruals” of the Group is a provision for

deferred taxation as analysed below:

Group 2002

2001

—A—8
RIAZEAR A (I —)

+=A=+-8
BRAEE ¢

IR E R RERR A
FREEAE 2 BF 2

At 1st January -
Charged to profit and loss account (Note 11) 15,178

At 31st December 15,178

Provided in respect of:
Timing difference between book and accelerated
depreciation allowances 15,178
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M= RE&E

BRAE—NNNFH—ERES R
B2 400,000,000/ L2 E - H
#3£200,000,0008 TR =ZTZE=
F+— A+ -HTERBBEER
KERARR ST _FN[REE
Bz —FANEEEREIAN -

EFEFHZ AN ENEERES
TETFHE —HER IS REER
HFIARNNE]—HE AR —HEAHRSE
2.230,000,000# 7T 2 S E K -
WEEERERCEEAFESE

M= BFERZEE

UTREEAGBRARTHARER
FESHE K B H = ma = EEES R
Ht hemEEsAERRZ2EE
(P =) -

32. LONG-TERM LIABILITY

The amount related to a HK$400,000,000 loan facility granted by an unrelated
financial institution to the Company in 1999. The outstanding balance of
HK$200,000,000 is repayable on 22nd December 2003 and is included in “Current
portion of long-term liability” of the Group and the Company in 2002.

The amount reported in the previous year represented the above facility and a
two-year unsecured loan of HK$230,000,000 granted by another unrelated financial
institution to a subsidiary of the Company in 2000. This unsecured loan had been
repaid in the year.

33. ASSETS PLEDGED

Included in the following balance sheet captions are assets pledged by the Group to
secure short positions of treasury bills and other public sector debt securities of the
Group which are subject to sale and repurchase agreements (Note 30):

£H Group 2002 2001
HekEHES (ME+R) Cash and short-term funds (Note 15) 240,189 1,387,190
BEEBEREMNFES B+ /0 Trading securities (Note 18) 1,843,696 2,024,549
BERHNES MET—) Held-to-maturity securities (Note 21) = 432,928
FFEEBEAENFZSF W =) Non-trading securities (Note 22) 5,344,741 781,427
7,428,626 4,626,094
H -~ BFEER 34. LOAN CAPITAL
£H Group 2002 2001
FB7.5% M2011 FERIHIMBEZEE 7.5% fixed rate subordinated bonds due 2011 974,831 974,719

BARRZ —RHMBAR - KEFRTT
BRAR (TRHFERTT]) BERAH
REAFUAENEEBEARTIARNER
RFRAREZET -

The loan capital having an original maturity of more than five years is raised by a
subsidiary, Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB"”), for the development and expansion of its
business.
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HE -~ EFEEER @)

BEEERRAIIBITRN T —F=
AZ+ N NBBETEEELHEAE
125,000,000 T EARER 5 FT £
M RE B RERNEBEZE -
EEEREN - B ——F=F —+ )\
BHEH - EBRUERERAR_TSTREF
=A=+hB - BBTEEEEEE
BRH FREALHAE EFHE—
R MBI AREEZEEEAE
B FEEFNFNESEITRER
ETRAFEEBFEEM=A/ TN
S RET c EESEECREER
TESERUME - RFTERIT AI PO 1B IR
Bk A% EREEAZEEELFRA
(BIEERD) T4k - RFTIRITINE B —
B BRERT TR S ) B R HA A KU LA S = 3%
MEER BB UESRITRZER
BAEREFEH S RER

34. LOAN CAPITAL (Continued)

Loan capital represents US$125,000,000 7.5% subordinated bonds qualifying as Tier
2 capital of DSB issued on 28th March 2001 which are listed on the Luxembourg
Stock Exchange. The bonds will mature on 28th March 2011 with an optional
redemption date falling on 29th March 2006. Interest at 7.5% is payable annually
from the issue date to the optional redemption date. Thereafter, if the bonds are not
redeemed, the interest rate will be reset and the bonds will bear interest at the then
prevailing 5-year US Treasury rate plus 369.75 basis points. DSB may, subject to the
prior approval of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, redeem the bonds in whole but
not in part, at par either on the optional redemption date or for taxation reasons. An
interest rate swap contract to swap the fixed interest rate payment liability of the
bonds to floating interest rate based on LIBOR has been entered into with an
international bank.

HAE -~ BRA 35. SHARE CAPITAL
2002 2001
SEERRR Authorised:
300,000,000 (% - &AREI{E 2T 300,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$2 each 600,000 600,000
ZERESREE2ET
Ordinary shares of HK$2 each
B ;&S
Number of Share
shares Capital
BEITREBERA ¢ Issued and fully paid:
T F+=—A=+—H At 31st December 2001 246,578,802 493,158
1T SRR Exercise of share options 100,000 200
—EE-F+=-A=+—H At 31st December 2002 246,678,802 493,358
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HAE -~ RS @ 35. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

BR-NANAFRATEHRERS Pursuant to the Executive Share Option Scheme approved by the shareholders on
BBZITHABEBERKEE - B+ 17th May 1995, 55 options to subscribe for 5,450,000 shares of HK$2 each of the
AIEREREERETBOEREEES Company were granted to certain Directors and senior executives of the Group.
BITHA B -+ LARREES,450,0000% % Particulars of the outstanding options as at 31st December 2002 are as follows:

FREE2 B T2 ARAIRG - —TF
—HE+Z A=+ — B ZEHARIRREM

R -
RRERE R AE
Number of options Number of shares

BFHEHE Date of grant 2002 2001 2002 2001
— A htF+—A=-++H 27th November 1997, at a consideration

RRRREITE(E of HK$13.57 per share = 4 = 100,000

HR13.578 7T
—EETFWMHA=H 3rd April 2000, at a consideration

RAXETTEE of HK$26.28 per share 14 18 750,000 1,350,000

FHk26.28%8 7T
—EETFAHT=H 12th June 2000, at a consideration

RARFEITEE of HK$30.41 per share 3 3 150,000 150,000

FH&30.417%8 7T

17 25 900,000 1,600,000

REE - RNAFFEIT100,00008 /% During the year, 100,000 shares in the Company of HK$2 each were issued at a
HE2HBTZRG - HITEEREK consideration of HK$13.57 per share. The shares issued reflect the exercise of share

13.5787T - ZERM BANEE—(I options by a Director of the Group.
BEEITERIREMEETT °
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HoS -~ S 36. RESERVES
RENZ
Eftlifk & RE
Investment Eftfifs EftfiE
RiEE EXffE  Properties Premises  Investment — Rt REEH
2002 Share Capital ~ Revaluation  Revaluation  Revaluation General Retained &t
£E Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
“FZ-F-f-H At 1st January 2002 817,703 5,072 25,165 311,707 (3,912) 588,930 3,179,622 4,924,287
BRDER Premium on issue of shares 1,157 - - - - - - 1,157
FHEEERRNE Change in fair value of
NTHEZE non-trading securiies - - - - 138,593 - - 138,593
HEHHEEERS Disposal of non-trading
fE% securities - - - - (9,503) - - (9,503)
HEBRENT Disposal of associates - (5.072) - - - - - (5,072)
BRNENE Transfer to retained
ZREEMN earnings upon disposal
of premises - - - (6,879) - - 6,879 -
HERENE Disposal of investment
properties - - (1.877) - - - - (1.877)
REERT Profit for the year - - - - - - 828,990 828,990
ZTE-FEk 2001 final dividend paid
AERE (W 12) (Note 13) - - - - - - (147,947) (147,947)
ZZZCEER 2002 interim dividend paid
PHRE (W) (Note 13) - - - - - - (128,221) (128,221)
ZEER-ETCBZt-H At 31st December 2002 818,860 - 23,288 304,828 125,178 588,930 3,739,323 5,600,407
KPR - Representing:
S Retained earnings at
=T-AREET 31st December 2002 3,591,316
R FHREABRE 2002 final dividend
(HEt+=) proposed (Note 13) 148,007
“EE-EtZR=1-H At 315t December 2002 3,739,323
DARMBAR Company and subsidiaries 818,860 - 23,288 304,828 125,178 588,930 3,765,323 5,626,407
HABHER Jointly controlled entities - - - - - - (26,000) (26,000)
ZEERCETCASt-H At 31st December 2002 818,860 - 23,288 304,828 125,178 588,930 3,739,323 5,600,407
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36. RESERVES (Continued)

EL f1& R&
Investment X Bftfifk
KA RE EXGE Properties Premises  Investment —REE RERR
2001 Share Capital  Revaluation ~ Revaluation ~ Revaluation General Retained aif
&5 Group Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Earnings Total
—T5-5-f-#- At 1st January 2001,

pUEIE as previously reported 817,126 9,195 12,425 325,165 (23,775) 588,930 2,439,644 4,168,710
RETERENENS Effect of adopting SSAP 9

() 272 () (Revised) (Note) - - = - - - 162,709 162,709
—$5-5-f-H- At 1st January 2001,

e as restated 817,126 9,195 12,425 325,165 (23,775) 588,930 2,602,353 4331419
BRAER Premium on issue of shares 577 - - - - - - 577
FHEBERBNES Change in fair value of

NFEZEE non-trading securities - - - - 37,409 - - 37,409
HEFHEEERENES Disposal of non-trading securities - (4123) - - (17,546) - - (21,669)
EX o Reclassification - - 12,740 (12,740) - - - -
SR Deficit on revaluation of

properties - - - (718) - - - (718)
RERRH Profit for the year - - - - - = 868,199 868,199
ZZTREERARSRE 2000 final dividend paid - - - - - - (162,709) (162,709)
ZTT-FEk 2001 interim dividend paid

PERE (W 12) (Note 13) = = = = = = (128,221) (128,221)
ZZZ-5+Zf=1-H At 315t December 2001 817,703 5072 25,165 311,707 (3912) 588,930 3,179,622 4,924,287
R Representing;

“B2-E124 Retained earnings at

=t-AREET 31st December 2001 3,031,675
“EE-FRERHRE 2001 final dividend

(HEt=) proposed (Note 13) 147 947
“2FEF+-A=1-H At 31t December 2001 3,179,622
NERMBAR Company and subsidiaries 817,103 - 25,165 311,707 (3912) 588,930 3,186,070 4,925,663
HEZHEE Jointly controlled entities = = = - - - (20,000) (20,000)
BENF Associates - 5,072 - - - - 13,552 18,624
“2F-F+-A=1-H At 315t December 2001 817,103 5072 25,165 311,707 (3912) 588,930 3,179,622 4,924,287
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AEBR =TT _F+=-A=+—H
ZRBAENBERPASRERERS

WIREE Z (B{EE 571,427,000 7T
(2001 : 520,514,000/ 7T) ° IR
B BT REMFEIRER -

bt 2 BEARRER IS A RITTEE M
MR B E AR A - m—AR
TR E 2 R B B A rp 8 5 i
B o

36. RESERVES (Continued)

Included in retained earnings of the Group at 31st December 2002 is the value of
long-term life assurance business in force totalling HK$571,427,000 (2001:
HK$520,514,000) which is currently not available for distribution.

The above capital reserve was created by aggregating the premises revaluation reserve
and investment revaluation reserve booked in associates and the general reserve is

transferred from retained earnings in previous years.

B3R E &N REEFI
2002 Share Capital Retained CE
AT Company Premium Reserve Earnings Total
—ZEE-F—H—H At 1st January 2002 817,703 256,027 595,736 1,669,466
BRI EE Premium on issue of shares 1,157 - - 1,157
= FEmA Profit for the year - - 443,348 443,348
—ET—FEIRRERE 2001 final dividend paid
(KIsE+=) (Note 13) - - (147,947) (147,947)
—EE_FEIRPHRE 2002 interim dividend paid
(FftzE+=) (Note 13) - - (128,221) (128,221)
—EE_HF+=-B=+—H At 31st December 2002 818,860 256,027 762,916 1,837,803
ESZNNE Representing:
—EE-_F+=—A=+—H Retained earnings at
R & F 31st December 2002 614,909
—ET CFRIRARERE 2002 final dividend
(MsE+=) proposed (Note 13) 148,007
—EE_F+-HA=+—H At 31st December 2002 762,916
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36. RESERVES (Continued)

B0 (8 =N REE AR

2001 Share Capital Retained A
NG| Company Premium Reserve Earnings Total
e = At 1st January 2001,

LN AT £ 7R as previously reported 817,126 256,027 540,721 1,613,874
RN E ST E RS LERSE L5% Effect of adopting SSAP 9

(B&(&5]) 272 (1) (Revised) (Note) = = (18,326) (18,326)
e = At 1st January 2001,

E7 as restated 817,126 256,027 522,395 1,595,548
BRI EE Premium on issue of shares 577 = = 577
= FEm A Profit for the year - - 364,271 364,271
—ETTFEIRARHARE 2000 final dividend paid - - (162,709) (162,709)
—EEZ—FEIRPEHRE 2001 interim dividend paid

(MzE+=) (Note 13) - - (128,221) (128,221)
—EE—F+-_A=+—H At 31st December 2001 817,703 256,027 595,736 1,669,466
R Representing:

—EE—F+=-A=+—H Retained earnings at

{REB & 7] 31st December 2001 447,789
—ETE-FHRIRARERE 2001 final dividend proposed

(MsE+=) (Note 13) 147,947
—EE—F+-_HA=+—H At 31st December 2001 595,736

IR A THEFIE7IBIEE - AAF]
RE-TBT_F+—A=+—HBza#
IR 3 415 5 762,916,000/% 7T (2001 ¢
595,736,000 & 7T) °

BIE—hWN=F+=-A—BEBZ&F
RIRFBR - WHEER—NAN=F+=
A=+ BE&E%m=ERIE - A
AIR% 15 % (B Hl % 256,027,000 F T
WTEBEEEARBEREREAN - Z
256,027,000 ATEBEREREEA
EARSE S o

i RETREITRERZZEZE—FEX
2B EBERIENREFERRNE
B AEEEBERERS AR
HEERBINEE AR ERER
ZBRE - TEREEEERRARE -

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31st December 2002, calculated under
section 79B of the Companies Ordinance, amounted to HK$762,916,000 (2001:
HK$595,736,000).

By a special resolution passed on 1st December 1993 and subsequently approved by
the Supreme Court of Hong Kong on 20th December 1993, the share premium of the
Company was reduced by HK$256,027,000 and this amount was transferred to a
capital reserve account. On consolidation the reserve of HK$256,027,000 has been
applied against goodwill.

Note: Following implementation of the revised SSAP 9 “Events after the balance sheet date”
which became effective in 2001, the Group changed its accounting policy on dividends
with the result that dividends proposed or declared after the balance sheet date are no
longer recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.
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Ht -~ FHER 37. MATURITY PROFILE
—FFUT - RFEFUT
BRBA=ER (EBE-F
1yearor  Syearsor
HEER ZEAIMUT less less RENUR
2002 Repayable 3 months but over but over After EFHAH o
&8 Group on demand or less 3 months 1year 5 years Undated Total
EE Assets
BERES Treasury bills - 635,961 4,959,749 - - - 5,595,710
BENERE Certificates of deposit held - - 355,137 100,000 - - 455,137
RERPER Advances to customers 5047,889 3,623,145 2515913 6,774,549 9,661,961 515450 28,138,907
EES B Debt securities included in:
~HEEBRENES - Trading securities* - 50,700 487,243 1,908,339 108,593 - 2,554,875
~ BRI SEER - Held-to-maturity securities* - - - 78,049 - - 78,049
—FHEEERBNES - Non-trading securities* - 1,353,723 1,811,318 9,193,657 3,494,831 4,077 15,857,606
5,047,889 5663529 10,129,360 18,054,594 13,265,385 519,527 52,680,284
af Liabilities
RIREMSRERERR Deposits and balances of banks
REEH and other financial institutions 54,166 8,257 - - - - 62,423
RPRER Deposits from customers 7979826 27,031,368 2,048,516 226,710 - - 37,286,420
BREINERE Certificates of deposit issued - 366,980 3,000,770 3,520,477 - - 6,888,227
8,033,992 27,406,605 5,049,286 3,747,187 - - 44,237,070
@ R-ZTZT_F+—_A=+—H " & * As at 31st December 2002, 19% (2001: 14%) of the debt securities with a remaining

HHREZH A BB —FHERE

FHEIEF19%(2001

C14%) BIF A

BEYBFEAHBRMNENELE

%5 o
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Mt~ FHIER @@ 37. MATURITY PROFILE (Continued)
—EFHUT . AEHUT
BBA=HA BEEE-F
1 year or 5 years or
HBER ZERIUAT less less AEN%

2001 Repayable 3 months but over but over After  EFHAR )
£E Group on demand or less 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
EE Assets

BEfEH Treasury bills - 865,392 2,261,727 - - - 3,127,119
BENERE Certificates of deposit held - - 69,179 455,587 - - 524,766
REEPER Advances to customers 5,543,495 3780315 2,552,040 6828066 9,956,136 614,305 29,274,357
ERES B Debt securities included in:
~HEEBRGNES —Trading securities - 276 346,773 2,532,558 178,710 - 3,058,317
—BE5BHES ~ Held-to-maturity securities - 682,137 - 3462438 452,527 - 4,597,102
—FHEBERBNES - Non-trading securities - 749,418 160,925 2,480,201 2,579,924 4,079 5,974 547
5,543,495 6,077,538 5,390,644 15,758,850 13,167,297 618,384 46,556,208
& Liabilities
FAIREMEREETR Deposits and balances of banks
Rt and other financial institutions 70,578 221,299 1,287 - - - 293,164
RPREH Deposits from customers 7118226 23484452 2,240,351 187,696 - - 33,030,725
BEANERE Certificates of deposit issued - 100,000 1,170,606 4,381,584 - - 5652190
7,188,804 23,805,751 3,412,244 4,569,280 - - 38,976,079
HN -~ BEEERQ R ZEEER 38. BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANY

BEBERANKRE BHEEARE—H

BATZAEERFFEFIAAT ¢

Company detailed as follows:

Included in the following balance sheet caption are balances with a subsidiary of the

N Company 2002 2001
IRITHERR Bank balances 5,832 2,840
RITER Bank loan 18,000 -
TERERRHEMERE Accrued expenses and other accounts 9 -

18,009 -
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HBREBNQRIEAIE161BAO)K - E
RTERAB ZHEIFTELT

39. LOANS TO OFFICERS

Particulars of loans to officers disclosed pursuant to section 161B(4C) of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

+=A=+—H#&&
Balance outstanding at
31st December
2002 2001

FREXRGS&EH
Maximum balance

during the year

2002

2001

A RS

OH

5

R
peig

£l Aggregate amount outstanding in respect

of principal and interest 114,704 128,725

M+t~ EERERIIZEE

() HABERAE

BEBEAIRABERABZGNED
IR

164,161

239,803

40. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of

contingent liability and commitment:

£H Group 2002 2001
BEEFEEREM Direct credit substitutes 146,004 67,356
B XX 5 MR 2 S A TE B Transaction related contingencies 40,018 14,014
E'E 5 MR 2 s ATE B Trade-related contingencies 732,334 859,371

HAh#AyE - ERANHRA - Other commitments with an original maturity of:

— DR — F S A (G — under 1 year or which are unconditionally

BUH cancellable 18,220,680 17,849,072
——F RN E — 1 year and over 899,695 740,487
20,038,731 19,530,300
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(b) Derivatives

AEF&mEBAMR QA Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited

40. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

The following is a summary of the aggregate notional contract amounts of each

AT significant type of derivatives:
BERS RS &5t
Trading Hedging Total
£E Group 2002 2001 2002 2002 2001
XS4 Exchange rate contracts
EHRBEEL Forward and future contracts 1,825,076 341,288 27,655,528 16,218,588 29,480,604 16,559,876
B Currency swaps - - 38,993 38,993 57,703
SN ER A & 49 Foreign exchange option contracts
— AR KHE — Currency options purchased 301,073 437,773 - - 301,073 437,773
— i R - Currency options written 300,662 437,853 - - 300,662 437,853
2,426,811 1,216,914 27,694,521 30,121,332 17,493,205
FZEEH) Interest rate contracts
EHRBEAH Forward and futures contracts 292,703 - - 292,703 9,304,892
| 5 5 Interest rate swaps - - 6,962,073 6,962,073 3,166,208
HEERE S K Interest rate option contracts
— i i HR — Options written 8,164 - 1,875,575 1,883,739 1,169,663
300,867 - 8,837,648 9,138,515 13,640,763
Hi &4 Other contracts
B EREHEEN Equity index futures contracts - 16,896 = = 31,331
SR Equity option contracts
— A — Options purchased 270,676 71,424 - 270,676 71,424
— iy o AR — Options written 270,676 71,424 - - 270,676 71,424
541,352 159,744 - 541,352 174,179

BEERSBEEANTEPERESH
HALERERXSMTANER T A

A% o
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(Z) TTET A (#)

RT-ZRA=+—8H  bfi&EEAFER
SNZIRR ZEERBINERENER
R - REEFHAREBRI L 2 &i8%
BEEHIT

40. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)
(b) Derivatives (Continued)
As at 31st December, the credit risk weighted amounts and replacement costs of the

above off-balance sheet exposures, without taking into account the effect of bilateral
netting arrangements that the Group entered into, are as follows:

2002 2001

FERE EERR

IR R JnkE SRR
Credit risk BEERA Credit risk BEKAN
weighted Replacement weighted Replacement
£H Group amount cost amount cost

IR B E R AE Contingent liabilities and commitments 728,484 582,336

PTETHE Derivatives

EXEH Exchange rate contracts 114,092 263,728 11,714 347,146
=S 4 Interest rate contracts 64,536 249,582 24,766 89,772
Hiha 4 Other contracts 541 2,140 1,067 253
179,169 515,450 137,547 437,171

907,653 719,883

BNBRESBRRNEERBEREER
KR FE o WAKREZREE -

EE RN EER TIARIRIRTT 2 A% 01
FEWREBESRERERMELZ
$E5IETE - MatE M52 BERAIRF
R BT RERA KRR -

BERATIEEDEMGE - HEER
EHENABEAOKRA  ERZE T A
BITHEBE)  LAEBERER
& KR TERE - BEERAITER
RREERRIZEANBBNEER
=B 48K o

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the balance sheet date. They do not represent the amounts at risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts which have been calculated in
accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and guidelines issued
by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The amounts calculated are dependent upon
the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type of
contract.

Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts which have a positive value
when marked to market (should the counterparty default on its obligations) and is
obtained by marking to market contracts with a positive value. Replacement cost is
considered to be a close approximation of the credit risk for these contracts at the
balance sheet date.
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(A1) 1EEBAZAOTE T AR RF
BZEE

EEERSZMITET AN D FETIR
Bz T AAEREBARNEEENRZS
HF 2 Al AR A T BE S5l A
BEREMSEMETE - &7 AtHmS
RS REXBRIERE - EHER
IS ERRIEEE R TE - BRI
BULFERE - A FERA—FITT
ERERESE RN TR R
B BRERE - REREMEBZMEF
RIRFAMIE S 2 K R E M E=ER
B2 AR (A » BRRZ BB S
ERERFEZMGE-

40. OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (Continued)

(c) Determination of fair value of trading derivatives

The fair value of a derivative is the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged or settled between knowledgeable and willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction. Where available, quoted and observable market prices are used as the
measure of fair value. Where such quoted and observable market prices are not
available, fair values are estimated based on a range of methodologies and
assumptions regarding risk characteristics of various financial instruments, discount
rates, estimates of future cash flows, future expected loss experience and other
factors. Changes in the assumptions could materially affect the resulting fair value
estimates.
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41. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit after provisions to net cash outflow

from operating activities

2002 2001

NBREHE 2 L ERF Operating profit after provisions 883,421 875,476
AR R AR Provisions for bad and doubtful debts 704,138 424,950
R UL 118 2 B TR R F FR Advances written off net of recoveries (775,522) (331,239)
AR E Impairment of goodwill - 462
e Depreciation 66,962 66,807
Bt R RIS 2 AR B M Dividend income from an associate - (1,551)
BEITEEEARZFEZH Interest expense on loan capital issued 38,660 42,380
BRETHEREZFEZ T Interest expense on certificates of deposit issued 150,236 296,232
EEEEERBEZIHAIZ Operating profit before changes in operating assets

B8 A and liabilities 1,067,895 1,373,517
=B AR EREEEES 2 &) Change in treasury bills maturing beyond three months  (3,085,303) (518,351)
BERER2E Change in trade bills (41,212) (81,636)
REMNTEREZEE) Change in certificates of deposit held 69,629 (176,884)
BIEEERENE S 2 28 Change in trading securities 523,786  (1,481,048)
FHEEPERREMER 2# Change in advances to customers and other accounts 870,927 151,128
BEIHEEZEF Change in held-to-maturity securities (3,066,517) (4,017,008)
FFREEBRENRZF2EH Change in non-trading securities (1,868,212) 1,303,299
NS vy Change in balances with an associate (4,998) (2,513)
HEEGIEREEKRERZ ZF) Change in loan receivable from a jointly controlled entity (4,000) (17,200)
AR FEAE R ER A SR 3715 Change in value of long-term life assurance business

BEZZE attributable to shareholders (68,984) (75,616)
=& A LA R HAEYERTT K2 Change in deposits and balances of banks

H b & RIS TE K and other financial institutions maturing

RigEsR 2 28 beyond three months 1,742 (99,142)
BEGTRZEH) Change in deposits from customers 4,255,695 1,645,813
HBRE RTERR 2 EE) Change in other accounts and accruals (33,071) 2,043,206
PE H, & Exchange adjustments 407 (681)
BEEER GER) /EENRES Cash (used in) / generated from operations (1,382,216) 46,884
BEERZFEf T Interest paid on loan capital (40,886) (31,574)
B BT FEREFEA T Interest paid on certificates of deposit issued (146,163) (320,536)
BB B NS Hong Kong profits tax paid (37,221) (3,629)
BB INE IR Overseas tax paid (342) -
REXBRSRNEFHE Net cash outflow from operating activities (1,606,828) (308,855)
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m+— -~ RERESRBAERMET 41. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(&)

(Z) FABMEZE T

(Continued)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year

RHAGME
(BE—FR
FEEER)
Long-term 28ITH
B (B E) DERER Liability FRE
Share Capital = BEEAR (including Certificates
(including Minority Loan current  of Deposit
premium) Interests Capital portion) issued
T -F—HF—H At 1st January 2002 1,310,861 78,312 974,719 430,000 5,652,190
BB IRA/ Net cash inflow / (outflow)
Cm) F%58 from financing 1,357 (14,700) = (230,000) 1,235,742
A BIAR R FE AL i Minority interests’ share
of profits - 3,167 - - -
BB K B~ R i Acquisition of further interest
in a subsidiary - (17,897) - - -
MEREe) 2 o8 Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes - - 112 - 295
—EFE_F+=-H=+—H At31st December 2002 1,312,218 48,882 974,831 200,000 6,888,227
BREITH
IR A (B 4% E) DEARER TR
Share Capital W EBEEER KHIBE  Certificates
(including Minority Loan Long-term of Deposit
premium) Interests Capital Liability issued
—EE—F—H—H At 1st January 2001 1,310,184 80,967 - 430,000 6,094,799
BB IRA/ Net cash inflow / (outflow)
O F58 from financing 677 = 974,863 = (442,072)
DB RGBS 1R Minority interests’ share
of losses - (1,892) - - -
AN B A A Purchase of a subsidiary = (763) = = =
MEREE) 2B Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes - - (144) - (537)
T —F+=HA=+—H At31st December 2001 1,310,861 78,312 974,719 430,000 5,652,190
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41. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Continued)

(c) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

2002 2001
He RERITREM Cash and balances with banks and
LRI ER SRR other financial institutions 597,334 1,102,326
BN R HATF R Money at call and short notice 2,864,060 2,696,348
[RZSEARR /3 =1 A LA Treasury bills with original maturity within
A Y B B B 5 three months 248,680 865,392
FRZSBAPR &2 =1 A LA Deposits and balances of banks and other
WEYERTT S E A financial institutions with original maturity
SR BFARRER within three months (59,394) (291,877)
3,650,680 4,372,189

M+ =~ EXRRBLHESE

(FF) BEF#E

KT HA=+—R&EKRE AIREE

42. CAPITAL AND LEASE COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments

Capital commitments outstanding as at 31st December not provided for in the

2 EARAEMT accounts were as follows:

£H Group 2002 2001

B4R Contracted but not provided for 21,441 10,592

EHLEERREZL Authorised but not contracted for 892 1,869
22,333 12,461

R-EE—F+=—A=+—BA&AH
WEAREREE(ZTE —F
) o

At 31st December 2002, the Company had no capital commitments (2001: Nil).
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O+= » ERRBELARE @ 42. CAPITAL AND LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)

(Z) FHAH&IE (b) Lease commitments

AEEERAEBEA The Group as lessee

AEER+=ZA=+—HBHTrIEUH At 31st December the Group had future aggregate minimum lease payment under

KETRA) - TR IR A 2 A K HE non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

R RABRELAT -

£H Group 2002 2001

THERE Land and buildings

——FLAA — Not later than one year 47,510 48,350

——FUEERF — Later than one year and not later than five years 16,862 45,463

— RFLAR — Later than five years 546 -
64,918 93,813

REEEHEEBEA The Group as lessor

RAREEBR+-—A=+—HHEARXD% At 31st December the Group had contracted with tenants for the following future

AR RKEERBSIT ¢ minimum lease receivables:

£H Group 2002 2001

THIERE Land and buildings

——FLAA — Not later than one year 15,948 17,547

——FLEERF — Later than one year and not later than five years 13,656 9,160
29,604 26,707

R-ZBE_F+_A=+—HBAERAH At 31st December 2002, the Company had no lease commitments (2001: Nil).

WA BN EE(ZTE—F

/) o

87



A& E B it

Notes to the Accounts

M+ = S EER

43. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

DIRERERARE 2 D EFERIS

AEFE&RMEBABR 2 A Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business segments:

W
BART  EERT RIBER
Personal Commercial ~ BfE%#  Insurance R EHEH K @t
2002 Banking Banking Treasury Business  Unallocated  Elimination Total
MESA Interest income from
—HREP - external customers 1,136,375 684,786 734,970 6,044 7124 - 2,569,299
-EEE - inter-segments 253,562 - - - 32,203 (285,765) -
MEXH Interest expenses to
—HREP - external customers (391,054)  (100,250)  (237,322) - (12,126) - (740,752)
—-%ER - inter-segments - (92,593) (193,172) - - 285,765 -
M EMA Net interest income 998,883 491,943 304,476 6,044 27,201 - 1,828,547
LU UN Qther operating income 325,880 68,419 129,343 78,984 37,497 - 640,123
2ENA Operating income 1,324,763 560,362 433,819 85,028 64,698 - 2,468,670
HELL Operating expenses (606,153)  (124,074) (72,709) (3,932) (74,243) - (881,111)
NRERA2EE Operating profit / (loss)
whl (BE) before provisions 718,610 436,288 361,110 81,096 (9,545) - 1,587,559
BRRREER (Charge) / write back of provisions
(i) & for bad and doubtful debts (608,280)  (100,724) 712 (17) 417 - (704,138)
NRERE2EE Operating profit / (loss)
sl (B1E) after provisions 110,330 335,564 361,822 81,079 (5,.374) - 883,421
hE/ERETEEFER Net loss on disposal /
revaluation of fixed assets (1,263) - - - (35,841) - (37,104)
HEBENFMES Net gain on disposal of associates - - = = 1,613 = 1,613
HERZHBRIREEER Net gain / (loss) on disposal of
RENEFF held-to-maturity and
Wigs/ (B18) non-trading securities - - 83,164 - (734) - 82,430
LR ERREE Share of net losses of jointly
controlled entities - - - - (6,000) - (6,000)
BRHATREFINER) Profit / (loss) before taxation 109,067 335,564 444,986 81,079 (46,336) - 924,360
BEA Total assets 19,002,688 13,177,715 28,546,708 1,358,581 963,187  (2,919,746) 60,129,133
BEA Total liabilities 28,410,597 7,341,694 16,976,592 453,166 2,767,843  (2,938,237) 53,011,655
TEETE Depreciation for the year 33,692 1,803 1,297 1,720 30,170 - 68,682
RERERZ M Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 37,406 1,340 330 11,798 6,737 - 57,611

88



i B M £

Notes to the Accounts

AEF&mEBAMR QA Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited

O+= - 2EER @ 43. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (Continued)
BARIT  EERT RBE
Personal ~ Commercial ~ BF B Insurance K HABEH B e
2001 (Restated)* (4251 * Banking Banking Treasury Business  Unallocated ~ Elimination Total
MESA Interest income from
-NAREP - external customers 1,354,761 1,044,448 767,561 1,728 8,980 - 3,183,478
—BER - inter-segments 303,120 - - - 22,410 (325,530) -
MEXH Interest expenses to
-NREPE — external customers (791,413) (224,036) (448,801) - (38,428) - (1,502,678)
—BER - inter-segments - (260,293) (65.237) - - 325,530 -
FH EMALZ ) Net interest income / (expenses) 866,468 560,119 253,523 7,728 (7,038) - 1,680,800
EfneBHA Other operating income 249,567 73,227 82,416 73,448 68,636 - 547,294
EEMA Operating income 1,116,035 633,346 335,939 81,176 61,598 - 2,228,094
BELH Operating expenses (637,483) (148,845) (69,101) (3,181) (69,058) - (927,668)
MRERAIZEE Qperating profit / (loss) before
il (EE) provisions 478,552 484,501 266,838 77,995 (7,460) - 1,300,426
BRRREER (Charge) / write back of provisions
(i) /e for bad and doubtful debts (319,029) (79,384) - 42 (26,579) - (424,950)
MREREZEE Operating profit / (loss) after
sl (B18) provisions 159,523 405,117 266,838 78,037 (34,039) - 875,476
LEERETEETER Net loss on disposal /
revaluation of fixed assets - - - - (50,476) - (50,476)
MEREEHREHEER Net gain on disposal of
RBamESRFhE held-to-maturity and
non-trading securities - - 177,316 - 2,315 - 179,631
EEERZHERTER Share of net losses of jointly
controlled entities - - - - (20,000) - (20,000)
EEBERRFER Share of net losses of associates - - - - (620) - (620)
BRAR (B E) Profit / (loss) before taxation 159,523 405,117 444,154 78,037 (102,820) - 984,011
BERH Total assets 17,967,558 13,161,161 21,966,846 1,228,986 1,218,924 (1111,600) 54,431,875
BfEA Total liabilities 23,192,324 6,696,440 16,836,831 364,645 1,798,597 (927,438) 47,961,399
REEME Depreciation for the year 28,875 1,723 4,387 502 31,822 = 67,309
RENERZ M Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 65,256 447 108 3,674 16,908 - 86,393

BE-TE-ERRY
AEERSS

*Restated using the segmentation basis adopted in 2002
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BAABRTESLEESBARTST
P EEEFIRE MAER - BX
FMEARRT « (RERFEFHHE %
ERRTS ©

RRIRITHEG BIEERFR - B
EEETHE  BHHRMEREYWIRRL
REE  AFFRRABERPEE
RIFMERBELERS  TEEE
o B REHMNEBREE -

MEEBTEBFINERS - hRE
FREEHE MEXRRER - #7518
EEEREEEBCESERER -

R ZEBBIEREE ASRBELZ SR
BT o BAEEDE MBI ERER
Ez AERBEMRSE - REFESE
BAoZE+—KiE - EAvivag BE
I B AR S IRBR TS o

RO B AR A BB AEAER
BRI EXRAKSERE
(BREMEEA) -

EAREEBB K2 EEMBS T
R HERERATIREES - W
RN D IRERRE

m+m - BEEALTZRS

FEIEFEBH B EERMEATETR
THEBRS -

() RBIRIEHAREZFHRE

NER[E E A1 AR A A IR sk EE AT
S EAFEAFE NN A RIRBEEER
B -BE_TEZE_F+_HA=1+—
B M&ZEQAREZERERER
36,271,0007 75 (2001 : 25,000,000
L) c FAFHERER
35,919,000/ 7T (2001 : 4,667,000/%

o) ©

43. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Personal banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from individual
customers and the extension of residential mortgage lending, personal loans,
overdraft and credit card services, the provision of insurance sales and investment

services.

Commercial banking business includes the acceptance of deposits from and the
advance of loans and working capital finance to commercial, industrial and
institutional customers, and the provision of trade financing and receivable financing.
Hire purchase finance and leasing related to equipment, vehicle and transport
financing are included.

Treasury activities are mainly the provision of foreign exchange services and
centralised cash management for deposit taking and lending, interest rate risk
management, management of investment in securities and the overall funding of the
Group.

Insurance business includes the Group’s life assurance and general insurance
businesses. Through the Group’s wholly owned life assurance subsidiary, the Group
offers a variety of life insurance products and services. The Group's general insurance
business is conducted through a 51% owned joint venture with Aviva operating in
Hong Kong.

Unallocated items include results of operations and corporate investments (including

properties) not directly identified under other business divisions.

No geographical reporting is provided as over 90% of the Group’s revenues and
assets are originated from business decisions and operations based in Hong Kong.

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A number of banking transactions were entered into with related parties in the

normal course of business.

(a) Extension of credit facilities and deposit taking

The Group has provided credit facilities to companies controlled or significantly
influenced by the shareholders or Directors of the Company. As at 31st December
2002, the total amount of loans provided to these companies was HK$36,271,000
(2001: HK$25,000,000) and the average amount provided during the year was
HK$35,919,000 (2001: HK$4,667,000).
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O+ BEEALTZRS @)

() RBIREHREZFHRTE (#)

REENREE —EZRRZHEAF]
FrEsiTME TEBES - HE-TT
—F+ZA=+—H BENLEA
245,899,000 (2001
107,196,000 #&JT) - EBEEEE
BERZIEFIFEEBRENES]
ﬁq °

REENMEHBEEERTESFTIEG
SEBEATE N 2 AREMNTER
HEz—_TZ-_F+-_A=+—8 %
ZERXAWBMEGFEREER
114,081,00087£(2001
200,191,000 #7T) ° FARFHEFER
%1/4150,736,000/87C(2001 :
230,941,000 7T) °

(Z) BIZEFIRITHERA Al (FIA 4 &)
ZBENE]) HFFTZREEH

RIRAFTERTT ([RFT)) B FIRITH
RAR ([ EFET 2 RBEH - K
FAEFTIRE 2 EEBRT - RERX
PtpEEEARTRSEWE - It
G KET TR 2 BISARTS - THHKE
EABMBRDITIR S HEE R
W o AT F LA A BTREE R
RIBARTS » RIAKRIEBEREMHIZA
WE - W ESHNER T _F+=
A—B#IE o RERNWEGE 2 B
4% 54,471,000 7T (2001 -
5,434,000 # L) °©

7S5 B g8 B 2R Tk N FR W ¥ T @R
IREEREERDES - AFRYER
2% 7/43,998,000/# 7T (2001 :
3,998,000 57T ) °

BEAN - AN EEE IFE SRR ER
W ERTF SR RN EFFE T ° EEA
EETE R EER 2 2 A - R
RAF Wz FF 3k 5 B 495,112,000 7T
(2001 :220,773,000;87T) &
22,662,000/ 7T (2001 : 26,334,000
HEIT) ©

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a) Extension of credit facilities and deposit taking (Continued)

The Group also holds certain debt securities issued by a subsidiary of a substantial
shareholder. As at 31st December 2002, the total amount held was HK$245,899,000
(2001: HK$107,196,000) and was included in “Non-trading securities” in the balance
sheet.

Deposits were also taken by the Group from Directors and companies controlled or
significantly influenced by Directors of the Group. The total amount of deposits
received from these companies as at 31st December 2002 was HK$114,081,000
(2001: HK$200,191,000) and the average amount of deposits during the year was
HK$150,736,000 (2001: HK$230,941,000).

(b) Service agreement with Jian Sing Bank Limited, a former associate of
the Company

Pursuant to services agreements signed between Dah Sing Bank, Limited (“DSB") and
Jian Sing Bank Limited (“Jian Sing”) the provision of management services by DSB to
Jian Sing is to be charged at the higher of actual costs incurred and an agreed flat
monthly fee. The provision of computer services by DSB to Jian Sing is to be charged
at a fixed monthly fee plus an agreed fee for each branch transaction conducted. In
addition, the provision of agency services by DSB to Jian Sing in respect of hire
purchase loans is to be charged at an agreed monthly fee depending on the
outstanding loan balances. These agreements have been terminated on 1st December
2002 and the total amount of management fee received from Jian Sing during the
year was HK$4,471,000 (2001: HK$5,434,000).

The Group also charged Jian Sing rental charges on a commercial basis for premises
leased to Jian Sing. The amount charged during the year was HK$3,998,000 (2001:
HK$3,998,000).

In addition, the Group received deposits from and placed deposit with Jian Sing in its
normal course of business. Immediately prior to the Group’s disposal of interests in
Jian Sing, the deposits received and placed amounted to HK$95,112,000
(2001:HK$220,773,000) and HK$22,662,000 (2001:HK$26,334,000) respectively.
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(A) BEAD.A.H. Holdings Limited
FZfEmn

R-ZTT-—F+__A=-+HAQFH
Abbey National Jersey International
Limited ([Abbeyl) Z 5T B @ %= - [
BUATA=TBETWED A H.
Holdings Limited ([DAHH]) 245,000/%
D - MERE = +UEAB TR
Ko ARAFER-_BZE_F+-_A—
T=HURZA=+8ETRE XK
FBR(E -

BB < AR RINRDAHHE G
mHEASZAT—BERSZETH
Eh - REESNERAYEEDAHHKR
2 BEFE  WRHEARRBZHEE
Az o DAHHE R A SRS 2 E
AW EBI#EDAH Hambros Bank
(Channel Islands) Limited ([DAHB)
AR B B 48 S FL A BRTT 32 TS TR £
BEFIRITARTS -8R TDAHH BD
ZZtTHHEAE ETRANAS
SG Hambros Bank and Trust Limited
([SG Hambros]) # A °

Abbey ADAHHZ —HEZHZR « 1R
BEBHMARZHFES EmRAI(E
MARAN) 38E - BREBRERARR
—REAERS -

R FER ELAbbey 2 X 518 + KA RN
—_EE_F+_HA=+HH
SG HambrosZEK s © RIEMSG
Hambros#t HABE MR E B H 2 =+
% 2 BT TDAHHAR AN B1245,000A% A
52 Ry HAME + MSG Hambros 7R
Fhia T AR BIZEFER D 2 RIS ERRE -

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(c) Acquisition of further interest in D.A.H. Holdings Limited

On 20th December 2002, the Company entered into an agreement with Abbey
National Jersey International Limited (“Abbey”) whereby it agreed to acquire from
Abbey 245,000 shares representing 24.5% of the issued share capital of D.A.H.
Holdings Limited (“DAHH") for US$2.3 million. The consideration was settled by the
Company in cash for an amount of US$2.3 million on 23rd December 2002.

The acquisition served to increase the Company’s interest in DAHH from 51% to
75.5%, at a price equal to the net asset value of the shares of DAHH that were
acquired, and was in the commercial interests of the Company, as DAHH, through its
wholly owned subsidiary DAH Hambros Bank (Channel Islands) Limited (“DAHB") in
the Channel Islands, provides offshore banking services to the Group’s private
banking business in Hong Kong. The remaining 24.5% of the issued share capital of
DAHH is owned by SG Hambros Bank and Trust Limited (“SG Hambros”).

Abbey was a substantial shareholder of DAHH, and the transaction therefore
constituted a connected transaction for the Company under the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”).

Subsequent to the transaction with Abbey, on 30th December 2002, the Company
entered into an agreement with SG Hambros whereby it agreed to grant a put option
to SG Hambros and SG Hambros agreed to grant a call option to the Company over
245,000 shares representing 24.5% of the issued share capital of DAHH.
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(A) BEAD.A.H. Holdings Limited
FZfEm ()

AN FISKSG HambrosfE M —H50]
TR SR - SITEEBER
KA T EHEMSG HambrosE A -~ SG
Hambros7i A #RIZA A &) HEDAHH
BIREE 15T 2245,0000% /%15 - 18
EHRDAHHBE S Z =+ N2 A 2 B 5
TTRRZN o RTZ 1tk S5 B A 7 0% 28 5 A (]
RAB o 1TEHARER - IR UBRERR
BEGERE R HE - SR RRITE HIRERT
—EE AIEZER D 2 B EFEET
& o DAHHEEZE =TT =4 +=-A=
T HEEREEFEATTHES
8T - WEHEAIREGFE A —
BE+=—A=+—HHMIfE -

1T{E b F RS < AN A RIFADAHHER
hzEmBmE Y 2t RS RIEER
Pz—H  RELEITFERREREHE
DAHHMR D 2 B EFEARL - WHE
ARRAF 2Nz - EDAHHZE BT
BIREES 2 2 & M B#EDAHB AR
SBEEBE 2 AARITESIRHEBFR
1TARTE °

SG HambrosJ3 BDAHHZ — & E &A%
R MERSIZ EWHARBBRE - R
BRAAR—REAERS -
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44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(c) Acquisition of further interest in D.A.H. Holdings Limited (Continued)

The option is exercisable by either the Company or SG Hambros. On exercise of
the option, the Company has the right to buy from SG Hambros, or SG Hambros
has the right to sell to the Company, SG Hambros' entire holding of 245,000
shares of US$1 each in DAHH, representing 24.5% of the issued share capital of
DAHH. No monetary consideration was payable on the entering into of the
option. On exercise of the option, the total consideration for the shares to be
acquired will be based on the price to be agreed between the parties, or by
reference to the net asset value of such shares at the end of the calendar month
immediately preceding the exercise of the option. The unaudited net asset value
of DAHH was HK$74.1 million as at 31st December 2002. The option will be
exercisable between 1st October to 31st December of each calendar year.

The exercise of the option would serve to increase the Company’s interest in
DAHH from 75.5% to 100%, at a price likely to be equivalent to the net asset
value of the shares of DAHH at the time of exercise, and would be in the
commercial interests of the Company, as DAHH, through DAHB in the Channel
Islands, provides offshore banking services to the Group’s private banking
business in Hong Kong.

As SG Hambros is a substantial shareholder of DAHH, this transaction also
constituted a connected transaction for the Company under Listing Rules.

45. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 4th March 2003.
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